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ATEC Associates, Inc.
ATTN: Mr. Michael G. Johnston

Operations Manager
NDE Services Division

255J Eltham Avenue, Suite Z
Noriolk, VA 23513-2511

Dear Mr. Johnston:

As requested in your letter dated August 12, 1992, Quality
Assurance Program Approval No. 0722 has been terminated.

Your authority to use Certificate of Compliance Nos. 9032 and
9033 under the general licence provisions of 10 CFR S 71.12 is
also terminated.

Please note that records required by 10 CFR S 71.91 are to be
retained for a period of three years.

Sincerely,

4t0n |a L hm >m.$c
Charles E. MacDonald, Chief
Transportation Branch
Division of Safeguards and

Transportation, NMSS
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